

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

November 08, 2006

Attn: Frequency Manager M/C 2T-22
THE BOEING COMPANY
P.O. Box: 3707
Seattle, WA 98124-2207
XX

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Frequency Manager M/C 2T-22,

This refers to application, File No. 0501-EX-ST-2006, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. Your request to operate from 15.7 to 17.3 GHz has been denied by NTIA. If you still wish to pursue testing, you should prior coordinate with the DoD Western Area Frequency Coordinator at Pt. Mugu, CA at 661-989-7983.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 4646

Sincerely,

James R. Burtle
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch